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DATE: June 19, 2006
TO: NONRESTRICTED LICENSEES, LICENSED RACE BOOKS AND SPORTS
POOLS, NEVADA LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, and INTERESTED
PERSONS
FROM: Dennis K. Neilander, Chairman, State Gaming Control Board

SUBJECT: Removal of Anthony Thomas Civella from the List of Excluded Persons

The State Gaming Control Board, having received evidence in the form of a
certified copy of the death certificate of Anthony Thomas Civella, documenting his death
on February 14, 2006, has removed his name from the List of Persons Excluded from
Licensed Gaming Establishments in the State of Nevada.

Enclosed is a revised index together with a new page 40 for placement in your List
of Excluded Persons.

Please refer to Nevada Revised Statute 463.154 and Nevada Gaming Commission
Regulation 28.090 regarding each licensee’s responsibility regarding the exclusion of
individuals whose names appear on the List of Excluded Persons; information is also
available on the Board’s website: www.gaming.nv.gov.

Sincerely,

Dennis K. Neilander
Chairman

DKN/ME

Enclosures: Pages 7 and 40



